


FACULTY OF PHILOSOPHY
AND LITERATURE

Architects: Enriqgue de la Mora, Enrique
Landa and Manuel de la Colina

Year: 1954 | Style: Functionalist

Student population: 10,224

Its history dates back to the National
School of Advanced Studies in 1910.
The Bachelor degrees offered here are Classic
Literature, Development and Intercultural
Management, Dramatic Literature and Theatre,
Geography, Hispanic Literature, History, Latin
American Studies, Library Science, Modern
Literature, Pedagogy, and Philosophy.

Octavio Paz, awarded with the Nobel Prize in
Literaturein 1990, isoneofitsdistinguished alumni.
Featured Facilities: Samuel Ramos Library,
Theatre Unit, Justo Sierra Auditorium, and Fray
Alonso de la Veracruz Assembly Hall.

CENTER FOR THE TEACHING
OF FOREIGNERS (CEPE)

Architects:Construction General

Management (Direccion General de Obras)
Year:1973

It was created in 1921 under the name of
Summer School. It's a center dedicated to
teaching Spanish, as well as spreading
Mexican culture. It has off-campus units in
Polanco and Taxco. It also has campi in the
USA, Canada, Costa Rica, Spain, France and
China. Offering programs in Mexican History
and Ibero-American Literature, it also provides
intensive courses of Spanish language and
conversation clubs.

FACULTY OF LAW

Architects: Alonso Mariscal and Ernesto
Gomez Gallardo

Year: 1954 | Style: Functionalist

Student population: 14,451

Its history dates back to 1551 with the Royal
and Ponti cal University of Mexico. It became a
Faculty in 1951, formerly named the National
School of Jurisprudence. It's the main source
of legal research and studies in the country.

It offers seminars in all areas of lawAlfonso
Garcia Robles, awarded with the Nobel Peace
Prize in 1982, is one of its distinguished alumni.
Featured facilities: Antonio Caso Library,
known as “La Gran Joya” (The Great Jewel),
offers an extensive collection on the subject
of jurisprudence in Mexico; the largest one in
Latin America.

FACULTY OF ECONOMICS

Architects: Vladimir Kaspé and José Hanhausen
Year: 1954 | Style: Functionalist

Student population: 4,972

It was founded on February 10,1929 as the
School of Economics and later named National
School of Economics in 1935. In 1976 it became a
Faculty. Its graduates have distinguished themselves
in the eld of politics and public nance in Mexico,
as in the case of | genia Martinez.

Featured Facilities: Narciso Bassols Auditorium,
which houses the mural La creacion humana y la
Economia(Human Creation and Economics), work
of Benito Messeguer. Ramoén Ramirez Gomez
Auditorium houses the muralHo Chi Minh, by Mario
Omar Falcon.

FACULTY OF DENTISTRY

Architects: Carlos Reygadas, Silvio Margain and
José Aguilar

Year: 1954 | Style: Functionalist

Student population: 3,888

It was founded in 1904 as National Clinic of
Dental Teaching. In 1940, the National School
of Dentistry was part of the National School of
Medicine, and in 1973 it became a Faculty. It has
nine clinics in the outskirts of Mexico City offering
comprehensive dental care. It also has a Division of
Post-Graduate Studies and Research.

Featured Facilities: Cosmic Rays Pavilion, known
as “La Muela” (The Molar); by architects Jorge
Gonzélez Reyna and Félix Candela for the
outside. It currently houses a play center.

FACULTY OF MEDICINE

Architects: Roberto Alvarez Espinosa, Pedro
Ramirez Vazquez, Ramén Torres and Héctor
Velazquez

Year: 1954 | Style: Functionalist

Student population:16,504

Its history dates back to the Royal and
Ponti cal University of Mexico. In 1960 it
became a Faculty. Its front mural La vida, la
muerte, el mestizaje y los cuatro elementos,

(Life, Death, The Mestizo Race and the Four
Elements), by Francisco Eppens is outstanding.
Bachelor Degrees on Basic Biomedical Research,
Forensic Science, Medicine, and Physiotherapy are
taught here.

Featured Facilities: Teaching and Medical
Skills Certi cation Center (CECAM); it also has
an Anatomy Museum with 600 anatomical
specimens and interactive electronic models.

FACULTY OF CHEMISTRY

Architects: Enrique Yafiez, Enrique Guerrero
and Guillermo Rossell

Year: 1952 | Style: Functionalist

Student population: 11,800

It was founded in 1916 as the National School of
Chemical Industries. In 1965 it became a Faculty.
The auditoriums have a structural design of
truncated cones. The main building is distinguished
by the chimneys at the top, giving it the nickname
“El Barco” (The Ship).

The Bachelor Degrees offered there are Chemical
Engineering,  Chemistry, Food  Chemistry,
Metallurgical and Chemical Engineering, and
Pharmaceutical Biological Chemistry.

Mario Molina, Nobel Prize Laureate in Chemistry in
1995, is one of its distinguished alumni.

FOREIGN LANGUAGES
TEACHING CENTER (CELE)

Year:1954

University department dedicated to teaching
languages: Arabic, Catalan, Chinese, English,
French, German, Hebrew, Italian, Japanese, Korean,
Modern Greek, Nahuatl, Portuguese, Romanian,

Russian and Swedish. Its teachers are of international

standard, pro cient in teaching methods and with
a mastery level in their language. The CELE offers|
postgraduate studies in Applied Linguistics and the
Diploma in Language and Culture Teaching. It has
several outreach centers in the outskirts of the

city, such as Antigua Escuela de Economia, Palacio
de Mineria, the Mascarones Center, among others.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

Architects: Francisco Serrano, Luis McGregor
Krieger and Fernando Pineda

Year: 1954 | Style: Funcionalista

Student population: 14,123

Its precedents are the Mineria School and the
National School of Engineers. In 1959 it became a
Faculty. The Javier Barrios Sierra Auditorium displays
the work Historia de un espacio matematico (History
of a Mathematical Space) byrederico Silva, which
merges architecture and sculpture.

It offers the following engineering Bachelor Degrees:
Civil Engineering, Computer, Electronic, Geological,
Geomantic, Geophysics, Industrial, Mechanical,
Mechatronics, Mining and Metallurgy, Petroleum,
and Telecommunications.

Featured Facilities: Engineering Tower, the rst
high-tech building in University City.
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OLYMPIC SWIMMING POOL

Architects: Félix T. Nuncio, Ignacio Lopez

Bancalari and Enrique Molinar

Year: 1954 | Style: Functionalist

It has hosted the Central American and Caribbean
Games (1954), the Pan-American Games (1955),
and the Olympic Games (1968).

It offers swimming, diving and snorkeling
lessons. It's divided into several sections: Pool for
swimming competitions, diving pit with trampolines
from 1 to 10 meter platform, area for water polo,
areas for recreational use, two stands for just over
6,000 spectators, and observation windows for
judges and TV cameras in the diving pit.

Opening hours: Monday-Friday, 9-18 h.

Saturdays, 9-14 h.

FACULTY OF ARCHITECTURE

Architects: José Villagran Garcia, Alfonso
Liceaga and Xavier Garcia Lascurain

Year:1954 | Style:Functionalist

Student population: 7,633

Its history dates back to 1781 with the Academy
of San Carlos; it is therefore considered the oldest
Architecture School in the continent. It consists

of two separate sections: the rst comprises various
two-story pavilions known as the workshops, and
the second is the administration and service building.
Bachelor Degrees offered here include Architecture,
Industrial Design, Landscape Architecture, and
Urbanism.

Featured Facilities: Carlos Lazo Theatre, home of
the UNAM Choreographic Company. The central
campus University Museum of Sciences and Art
(MUCA).

Architects: Emilio Mendez and César Novoa

This area is dedicated to provide UNAM
students with comprehensive health care.

It offers general and specialized medical care such
as Dermatology, Gastroenterology, Gynecology,
Ophthalmology, Otolaryngology, = Pneumology
Psychiatry and Traumatology; dental care,
psychological counseling, and guidance for
family planning. It also has an emergency unit.
Scheduled appointments are available to enrolled
students (previous veri cation through transcript
and student credential). It is a free service for the
university community.

It has a medical support line at:

5616 0638



